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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Rebekah Morgan

Sent: 14 January 2022 08:50

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Bicester airfield 

Please capture on DEF

With kind regards

Rebekah Morgan

Mrs Rebekah Morgan BSc (Hons) MSc MA MRTPI | Principal Planning Officer – Development Management: Major Projects 
Team | Cherwell District Council | 01295 227937 | rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are 
asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact form 
at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

My current working hours are: Monday to Wednesday 8:30am to 2:00pm and Thursday/Friday 9am to 4:30pm. 
Please note, due to childcare and the current situation, these hours may change without notice. 

From: Councillor Simon Holland <Simon.Holland@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 January 2022 14:20
To: Rebekah Morgan <rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor David Hughes <David.Hughes@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Bicester airfield 

Rebekah,
Sadly I cannot attend the planning today, but I have concerns about the airfield application.
The field is , I think, the largest pre war grass airfield in the country. Designed at a time when aircraft flew into wind 
for landing and takeoff.
The uniqueness of the field was known to Bicester heritage when they purchased it.
I am worried that The proposal looks to seriously compromise the airfield and the heritage of the site.
Best
Simon Holland.
I fear the prop

Get Outlook for iOS

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
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